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	Number
	Description

	STA-0160
	Provision of Curriculum Expert Resource ITT




ITT Clarifications - Questions and Responses

	Version
	Date
	Notes

	1
	14/11/2017
	Enquiries 1 to 4

	
	
	






	
#
	Tenderer Question
	STA Response

	1
	Could you please confirm that the the correct reference number for this procurement is STA-0160?

	Yes, the reference number for procurement of curriculum experts is STA-0160.


	2
	Is the closing date 22 December (your email) or 19th December (p12 of the ITT)?

	The correct date for submission of bids is midday on 22 December.


	3
	Do we not need to use Redimo 2 for submitting bids?

	No, we are not utilizing Redimo on this occasion for this procurement.  If you are interested in applying, please complete the relevant sections within the ITT document and email it to TendersTD.STA@education.gov.uk and copy in rashida.akbar@education.gov.uk.
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	Re the required signature (p25 of the ITT) do you require an electronic signature or a scanned PDF, or is it sufficient to type in a signature here?

	An electronic signature will be sufficient for the purposes of submitting the tender.
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